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SEP d 1975 1
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Commonucalth Edison Company ., |

ATTH: Robert D. Poole .|
Insurance Administrator

T. O. tiox 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690
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Gentlemen:

.ie are presently reviewing our files and note that the following
-

endorsements to your nuclear liability insurance policies have not
oeen received-

4
novance Pre.aiu:n Endorsement and Standard Premium C4

i and Reserve Premium Endorsement Calendar Year 1975.

( ) NEL-PIA
| ( ) HAELU e
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|
:n aaaition, we have not received the following endorsements and

|
signea copies of tne following indemnity agree:nents or amendments h

'i.

tnereto: *
: M
! y
I Endorseinent 110. 95 to NF-43 pt

$
| We .souid appreciate your providing us with this information as soon 77

as passicia. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to h
contact us.

Sincerely, d
i
* f:

SIGNED, nu DINIrz. F.

Ira uinitz, Indemnity Specialist $
; Office of Antitrust n Indemnity "%
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